Helping Students Rﬁ‘bj

%
£ District School Board of Pasco County
20430 Gator Lane ® Land O' Lakes, Florida 34638 ® 813/ 794-2221

o

Pasco County Schools

Heather Fiorentino, Superintendent www.pasco.ki2.fl.us

Department of Purchasing

Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

813/ 794-2221  Fax: 813/794-2111

727/ 774-2221  TDD: 813/ 794-2484

352/ 524-2221  e-mail: kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us

March 29, 2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
RE: Purchase Order 60013179 and 60013180

Simplex Time Recorder Company/Security System - Dollar Approval
Emergency Purchase Order for Installation of Security System @ River Ridge
Middle/High School

The attached emergency purchase orders with Simplex Time Recorder Company are being
forwarded for your consideration and subsequent approval. This emergency request is from
the Maintenance Department for installation of a security system at River Ridge Middle/High
School, as a result of the school’s complex having been broken into and been extensively
vandalized.

Therefore, at this time, it is my recommendation that the Board retroactively approve the
attached purchase orders for dollar approval to Simplex Time Recorder Company in the
amount of $27,962.67 under the declared emergency memo (attached) dated March 21, 2006.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if | can be of further assistance,
please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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